Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 3:38 PM

To: 'Loi Ai Ting'; 'Lauro Araos Songcuan Jr'

Cc: Tay Jian Ye (jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg); Eric Lee Ming Hui
(eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg); Andre Chow En De

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE

Dear Ai Ting/Larry,

Kindly assist to finalise the following :

Vehicle DOA
1) SLK 249A 22/11/17 (TP)
2) SLE 5688P 3/12/17- (AXA OD)
3) SLP 3008H 7/9/17- (CHINA TAIPING TP)
4) SJV 5459T 1/8/17- (MSIG TP)

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Tay Jian Ye (jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg) <jianye.tay@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Eric Lee Ming Hui
(eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg) <eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De
<andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: PENDING FINALISE

Dear Ai Ting,

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



